Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. &%] s. 2018

To: Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public School Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Public Elementary and Secondary Teachers
All Others Concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Date: November 20, 2018

Subject: ORIENTATION AND RE-ORIENTATION OF DEPED ASSESSMENT
POLICIES

1. To strengthen Department Orders (DO) No. 73, s. 2012, DO 29, s. 2017 and Regional
Order No. 1, s. 2017., the Schools Division Office will conduct the Division Orientation
and Re-orientation of DepEd Assessment Policies will be conducted on November 28,
2018 at Star Plaza Hotel, Dagupan City.

2. The activity aims to address the need to revisit the essential procedures in preparing quality
test materials for the quarterly exams and introduce ways on how to effectlvely manaoe
formative assessments which are essential in determining learners’ progress. e

3. The participants for this training-workshop are one School Head/Master Teacher/Key
~ Teacher from each school, and Public Schools District Supervisors. :

4. Participants are advised to bring a copy of one set of Table of Spec1ﬁcat10n, Tes
~ Item Analysis used during the second grading departmental test. -

5. Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this memorandum 18 much de51red

DR. LORNA G. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

For and in the abseneg of the Schools Division Superintendent

MARIA L R. VENTENILLA
Chief Education Supervisor
School Governance and Operations Division

Encl: None
Reference: Department Orders No. DO 73, s. 2012, DO 29, s. 2017 and Regional Order No. 1, s. 2017
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